

**Hastings Band Boosters  
Meeting Minutes  
May 8, 2017**

The meeting was called to order at 5:36pm by Joannie Becker.

Attendees: Rick Hardy, Jim Jacobsen, Duane Oldham, Joannie Becker, Josh Wahlstrom and Chey Holm

A motion was made by Duane, seconded by Jim, to approve the March minutes as submitted. Motion carried.

Treasurer's Report: The account balance as of today is \$29,922.18. See Treasurer's Report for full details. Jim made a motion to approve the Treasurer's report, seconded by Chey.

President's Report: no report

Band Director Reports:

\*Emily: absent (Josh Wahlstrom was here in her place). Micah Walt is the new drum major. Section leader auditions are done. 86 members including drum line and color guard.

\*Jim: Eau Claire was a great weekend. The kids performed great. They got second place. Night at the Jazz Club was great. Attendance was great. We broke even this year. We did all the printing ourselves and had parents bring pies/bars. We saved \$600-\$700. Next Tuesday is last concert of year.

\*Duane: Concert band is making good progress for the May concert.

\*Kathy: Absent. No report.

Old Business:

\*Cub Foods-12/23/17 from 11am-8pm. Could do another day in October or November. Cannot have more than 1 holiday.

\*Gertens Bedding/Plant Fundraiser- \$6000 went into student accounts. \$2506.98 is band booster profit. Sales are down. How will we get sales up in the future?

\*Booster Website update- Rick put together a half sheet of info. Duane will email it to Heidi to put on the website.

\*Golf Tournament- put on hold. Jenna Erickson's mom and mom's spouse are interested.

\*Pie in the Park Fundraiser- August 13. We have no one to lead yet.

\*Ford fundraiser- We were supposed to have it this fall. It is an every other year event. Paperwork has to get in 3-4 months in advance. They gave our spot to another group this fall 2017. We will try to get in spring of 2018.

\*Terry's Hardware Recycling- January 2018-March 2018

New Business:

\*Marching Band Grant Request- \$700 to hire Jacob Daniel as a visual instructor this year. It will benefit 80+ students. A motion was made by Rick to approve, seconded by Duane. All in favor.

\*Election of Officers- Joannie Becker (president), Rick Hardy (treasurer), Chey Holm (secretary). All said they would return for 2017-2018 school year. Duane made a motion to approve, Josh seconded.

\*2017-2018 Budget- With reduction of money coming in on fundraisers we will keep the budget as is. If we need to reduce the budget we will do it in January or February. Budget is \$2800.00.

Upcoming Events:

\*Concert on May 16.

Reimbursements:

\$430 HMS festival budget, \$60.07 pizza for pep band budget.

The next meeting is to be determined.

A motion was made by Rick to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Duane.

Chey Holm, Secretary